TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

@ TAFTCOLLEGE

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF INSTRUCTION
CURRICULUM AND GENERAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Memorandum

Curriculum and General Education Committee

S. Balason, K. Bandy, A. Bledsoe, K. Carlson, J. Chaidez, J. Grimes, J. Martinez, M.
Mayfield, M. Oja, D. Rodenhauser, J. Rangel-Escobedo, D. Vohnout, B. Young, ASB
Representative, and PTK Representative

Dr. Vicki Jacobi, Senate Co-Chairperson
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January 6, 2020

Next Meeting’s Agenda

The next meeting of the Curriculum and General Education Committee will be held on Thursday
January 9, 2020 from 10:10-12:00 am in the Cougar Room.

AGENDA

I PUBLIC COMMENTARY

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: From the December 2019 Curriculum & General Education
meeting

. DISCUSSION ITEMS

A.

Spring 2020 C & GE schedule

Courses up for revision

Marketing for New courses & Program areas

7t edition of the Program and Course Approval Handbook (PCAH)
Rehabilitation Aide

Student Learning Outcomes process (SLO’s)

V. INFORMATIONAL ITEM:

A.

B.

Career Technical Education update

Curriculum worked
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Curriculum and General Education Committee Agenda

January 9, 2020

C. Program Status, please see the table below:

Program Tech Review C&GE Board State Revisions
Approved Approved Approved Approved
*AA-T Elementary Teacher Education 2/24/2015 3/9/2015 4/8/2015 Under Returned to Division for
review Revisions
* New Program
V. NEXT MEETING: February 2020 from tbhd to tbhd in the Cougar room.
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